



KATB.

Actress, Model, Singer

+925 951-7925

🔀 kebeaty13@gmail.com

Living with my mans

About Me

Howdy! I'm Kat, pleased to meet you! This 23 year old ramen lover is a skilled actress, musician, and model. I've always had a natural broadway voice, Mom says I came out of the womb singing Moulin Rouge. I got my first lead as Simba in The Lion King when I was four years old and have been starring in musicals ever since.

When I'm not playing Legends of Zelda, attending peaceful protests, or grocery shopping, I am probably impressing larges group of people. Can't wait to meet you!

Kat out!

17-1---

Skills

- Modeling
- Improv
- Commercial Acting
- First Dates
- Closing Deals

Education

2019-2023 | Theater New York University

2018-2021 | High School Rimberio School

Work Experience

2022-2024 Commercial Commercials

- JC Penny 2024
- Dicks Sporting Goods 2022
- New York Library 2022
- CVS 2022
- Clearisel 2022

2019-2023 | Theater Musical Leads

- Mean Girls 2023- Role: Karen Smith.
- Les Mis 2022- Role: Madame Thenardier
- Beauty and the Beast 2020- Role: Mrs. Potts
- Mamma Mia 2019- Role: Mamma Mia